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Kay Flynn &} Ci Lo ?/"f
From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 1999 8:01 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: TG223 - John's Payphone Service

It is OK to open the docket to cancel.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 1999 7:53 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TG223 - John's Payphone Service

Should we open a docket on this provider's request to cancel? Kay
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Public Serbice Commission

December 28, 1999

John Kinnecom
129 East Wentworth Street
Englewood, Florida 34223

Re: Docket No. 992024-TC

Dear Mr. Kinnecom:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Pay Telephone
Certificate No. 5539 by John Milton Kinnecom d/b/a John’s Payphone Service, effective
December 22, 1999, which was filed in this office on December 27, 1999 and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. |f mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078
or FAX (850) 413-6079.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

(lp§77-02

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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RECOR DG Ak
n REFORTING ™
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ) T
-~ ,@b %»A~
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) \/
RE: DOCKETS NOS. 992024-TC, 992025-TC, 992026-TC, 000009-TC -

REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE PAY
TELEPHONE SERVICE

/7y 2> b
O+ 7%- o

Attached is an ORDER CANCELLING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES to

be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in
order - 3)
KMP/jmb
Attachment
cc: Division of Communications
I: 000009 .kmp
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